 h -,

Gibson, Victoria

From: Vielhauer, Trina
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2007 2:21 PM
To: Gibseon, Victoria; Adams, Patty
Subject: FW: Notification Request for Future Actions regarding coal-fired power plants
Attachments: Notice for Air Permits.PDF
S
Notice for Air

Permits.PDF (30...

————— Original Message----—-

From: Kristin.Henry@sierraclub.org [mailto:Kristin.Henry@sierraclub.org]

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2006 7:46 PM :

To: Halpin, Mike; Koerner, Jeff; Vielhauer, Trina

Subject: Notification Request for Future Actions regarding coal-fired power plants

Dear Ms. Vielhauer, Mr. Halpin and Mr. Koerner,

Please see the attached request for notification regarding future actions
related to coal-fired power plants.

{See attached file: Notice for Air Permits.PDF)'

Kristin Henry

Staff Attorney

Sierra Club

85 Second Street

San Francisco, CA 94105-3441
415.977.5716 phone
415.977.5793 fax
kristin.henry@sierraclub.org

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law as attorney-client and work-product confidential or
otherwise confidential communications. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this communication or other use of a transmission received in error 1s strictly
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, immediately notify me at the
telepheone number above.



Charlie Crist

Florida Department of Governor

Environmental Protection Jefr Rottkamp
Bob Martinez Center

2600 Blair Stone Road Michael W. Sole

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Secretary-Designee

January 16, 2007

Ms. Monica K. Reimer, Esq.
Earthjustice

111 South Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Sent via email with received receipt requested: mreimer@earthjustice.org and dguest@earthjustice.org

RE:  Notification Request
Dear Ms. Reimer:

We are in receipt of your letter dated January 8, 2007 regarding notifications of all future actions
taken regarding power plants in Florida. We appreciate Earthjustice’s interest in power plant permitting
activities in Florida. We will add Earthjustice (c/o David Guest and Monica Reimer) to our mailing list
for our recently received application for the Florida Power & Light Glades Power Park project. However,
our statutes do not require nor our tracking systems allow us to track notification requests for as yet
unsubmitted PSD applications or Site Certification projects. Upon issuance of any Department action, the
applicant will publish notice in a newspaper of general circulation. Please contact our Office of General
Counsel if you have questions regarding the petition or official comment period requirements.

The Department will be posting documents related to power plant Site Certification at the
following websites:

Main Website for Siting Coordination Office:

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/siting/default.htm

Web Site for Power Plant Siting Overview:

hitp://'www dep.state. fl.us/siting/Programs/Power Plant Siting Overview.htm

Web Site for PowerPlant Applications in Process:

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/siting/Highlizhts/applications_in_process.htin

In addition, the Department’s Division of Air Resource Management will be posting documents
related to power plant PSD projects at the following websites:

Main Website for Division of Air Resource Management:

http://www .dep.state.fl.us/Air/default.htm

Web Site for New Source Review PSD Construction Permits:

http:.//www . dep.state.fl.us/Air/permitting/construction.htm

“More Protection, Less Process™
www.dep.state flus




January 16, 2007 Notification Request

You can also email or telephone Mr. Linero, Mr. Koerner or Mr. Halpin to inquire about the
status of power plant applications. Upon identification of a specific pending project the Florida Wildiife
Federation is interested in, please email us your request to be notified of further actions on that pending
project. :

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Linerc or Mr. Koemner at 850/488-0114 or Mr.
Halpin of the Siting Coordination Office at 850/245-8002. In addition, you may contact Ms. Robinette or
Mr. Goorland in our Office of General Counsel at 850/245-2242.

Sincerely,

/Zé,i'b\Cj} VMLR_&M/\

Trina L. Vielhauer

Email copies:  Mr. Michael Halpin, Department’s Siting Coordination Office
Mr. Scott Goorland, Department’s Office of General Counsel
Ms. Rebecca Robinette, Department’s Office of General Counsel
Mr. Jeff Koerner, Department’s Division of Air Resource Management
Ms. Patty Adams, Department’s Division of Air Resource Management
Mr. Al Linero, Department’s Division of Air Resource Management

Page 2 of 2



Gibson, Victoria

From: Monica Reimer [mreimer@earthjustice.org]
To: Gibson, Victoria

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2007 6:01 PM
Subject: Read: Notification Request

Your message

To: mreimer@earthjustice.org
Subject:

was read on 1/16/2007 6:01 PM.




o

Gibson, Victoria

From: Gibson, Victoria
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2007 5:16 PM
To: 'dguest@earthjustice.org’
Subject: FW: Notification Request
Importance: High
Attachments: Earthjustice Notification Letter.pdf
From: Gibson, Victoria
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2007 5;12 PM
To: 'mreimer@earthjustice.org’; 'dquest@earthjustice.org’
Cc: Halpin, Mike; Goorland, Scott; Robinette. Rebecca; Koerner, Jeff; Linero, Alvaro; Adams, Patty; Vielhauer, Trina
Subject: Notification Request
Importance: High
|/
Earthjustice

Notification Lett...

Dear Sir/Madam: ‘%/ M
Please send a "reply” message verifyin {/___,u-uocuments. This may be done by selecting "Reply” on the
menu bar of your.e-mail software and t} o—oend”. We must receive verification of receipt and your reply will

preclude subsequent e-mail transmissic...-w verify receipt of the documents.

The document is in Adobe Portable Document Format {(pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be downloaded for free at the
following internet site: htip://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.htmi.

The Bureau of Air Reguiation is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other correspondence in lieu of hard
copies through the United States Postal System, to provide greater service to the applicants, the engineering community,
and the public. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address.

Thank you,
DEP, Bureau of Air Regulation

Vickie

Victoria Gibson, Administrative Secretary for
Trina Vielhauer, Chief

DEP/Bureau of Air Regulation
victoria.gibson@dep.state.fl.us
850-921-9504 fax 850-921-9533




|
'

Gibson, Victoria

From: Halpin, Mike
To: Gibson, Victoria
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2007 5:52 PM
Subject: Read: Notification Request
Your message
To: ‘mreimer@earthjustice.org’; 'dquest@earthjustice.org’
Cc: Halpin, Mike; Goorland, Scott; Robinette. Rebecca; Koemner, Jeff; Linero, Alvarc; Adams, Patty; Vielhauer, Trina
Subject: Notification Request
Sent: 1/16/2007 5:12 PM

was read on 1/16/2007 5:52 PM.




Gibson, Victoria

From: Goorland, Scott
To: Gibson, Victoria
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2007 5:45 PM
Subject: Read: Notification Request
Your message
To: 'mreimer@earthjustice.org’; 'dquest@earthjustice.org'
Cc: Halpin, Mike; Goorland, Scott; Robinette. Rebecca; Koerner, Jeff; Linero, Alvare; Adams, Patty; Vielhauer, Trina
Subject: Notification Request
Sent: 1/16/2007 5:12 PM

was read on 1/16/2007 5:45 PM.




Gibson, Victoria

From: Robinette. Rebecca
To: Gibson, Victoria
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2007 2:33 PM
Subject: Read: Notification Request
Your message
To: 'mreimer@earthjustice.org’; "dquest@earthjustice.org’
Ce: Halpin, Mike; Goorland, Scott; Robinette. Rebecca; Koerner, Jeff; Linero, Alvaro; Adams, Patty; Vielhauer, Trina
Subject: Notification Request
Sent: 1/16/2007 5:12 PM

was read on 1/17/2007 2:33 PM.




Gibson, Victoria

From: Koerner, Jeff
To: Gibson, Victoria
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2007 7.18 AM
Subject: Read: Notification Request
Your message
To: 'mreimer@earthjustice.org'; 'dguest@earthjustice.org'
Cc: Halpin, Mike; Goorland, Scott; Robinette, Rebecca; Koerner, Jeff; Linero, Alvaro; Adams, Patty; Vielhauer, Trina
Subject: Notification Request
Sent: 1/16/2007 5:12 PM

was read on 1/17/2007 7:18 AM.



Gibson, Victoria

From: Adams, Patty
To: Gibson, Victoria
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2007 5:23 PM
Subject: Read: Notification Request
Your message
To: 'mreimer@earthjustice.org’; 'dquest@earthjustice.org’
Cc: Halpin, Mike; Goorland, Scott; Robinette. Rebecca; Koerner, Jeff; Linero, Alvaro; Adams, Patty; Vielbauer, Trina
Subject; Notification Request
Sent: 1/16/2007 5:12 PM

was read on 1/16/2007 5:23 PM.




W

Gibson, Victoria

From: Linero, Alvaro
To: Gibson, Victoria
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2007 6:28 PM
Subject: Read: Notification Request
Your message
To: ‘mreimer@earthjustice.org’; 'dquest@earthjustice.org'
Cc: Halpin, Mike; Goorland, Scott; Robinette. Rebecca; Koerner, Jeff; Linero, Alvaro; Adams, Patty; Vielhauer, Trina
Subject: Notification Request
Sent: 1/16/2007 5:12 PM

was read on 1/16/2007 6:28 PM.



Gibson, Victoria

From: Vielhauer, Trina
To: Gibson, Victoria
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2007 5:39 PM
Subject: Read: Notification Request
Your message
To: 'mreimer@earthjustice.org’; 'dquest@earthjustice.org'
Cc: Halpin, Mike; Goorland, Scott; Robinette. Rebecca; Koemer, Jeff; Linero, Alvaro; Adams, Patty; Vielhauer, Trina
Subject: Notification Request
Sent: 1/16/2007 5:12 PM

was read on 1/16/2007 5:39 PM.



Charlie Crist

Florida Department of Governor
Environmental Protection Jeff Kortkamp

Lt. Governor

Bob Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road Michael W. Scle
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Secretary-Designee

January 16, 2007
Certified Mail -- Return Receipt Requested

Mr. Preston T. Robertson
Vice-President/General Counsel
Florida Wildlife Federation
2545 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32501

RE:  Notification Request
Dear Mr. Robertson:

We are in receipt of your letter dated January 9, 2007 regarding notifications of all future actions
taken regarding power plants in Florida. We appreciate Florida Wildiife Federation’s interest in power
plant permitting activities in Florida. We will add the Florida Wildlife Federation to our mailing list for
our recently received application for the Florida Power & Light Glades Power Park project. However,
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

hitp: /A www dep.state. fl.us/siting/default.htm

Web Site for Power Plant Siting Overview:

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/sitine/Programs/Power Plant Siting Overview.htm

Web Site for Power Plant Applications in Process:

http://www.dep.state. fl.us/sitine/Highlights/applications_in_process. htm

In addition, the Department’s Division of Air Resource Management will be posting documents
related to power plant PSD projects at the following websites:

Main Website for Division of Air Resource Management:

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/Atr/default.htm

Web Site for New Source Review PSD Coanstruction Permits:

http://www . dep.state. fl.us/Air/permitting/construction.htm

“AMore Protection, Less Process”
wwnw.dep.state fl. us




January 16, 2007 : o . Notification Request

You can also email or telephone Mr. Koerner, Mr. Linero or Mr. Halpin to inquire about the
status of power plant applications. Upon identification of a specific pending project the Florida Wildlife
Federation is interested in, please email us your request to be notified of further actions on that pending
project.

If you ha-ve any questions, please contact Mr, Linero or Mr. Koerner at 850/488-0114 or Mr.
Halpin of the Site Certification Coordination Office at 850/245-8002. In addition, you may contact Ms.
Robinette or Mr. Goorland in our Office of General Counsel at 850/245-2242.

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
Mr. Al Linero, Department’s Division of Air Rescurce Management

Page 2 of 2



SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

m Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete '
Item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. X Wﬁ Agent -
® Print your name and address on the reverse . Addresgee

so that we can return the card to you. Recelved by { Printed Name) c. ot Defivery
B Attach this card to the back|of the mailpiecs, “Na | iMoo 3
or on the front if space permits.

D. is Gelivery address different from tem 17 11 e
1. Article Addressed to: If YES, enter delivery address betow:  [J No

Mr. Preston T. Robeftson
Vice President / General C0unsed
Florida Wildlife federation
2545 Blairstone Pines Drive 3 e

Tallahassee, FL 32301 ) edMail T3 Expross Mai

Registerac I3 Retum Receipt for Merchandise
O insured Mali O C.O.0.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fos) O Yes
2 7006 27k0) 0005 402k 0195
PSForrn3811,February20?4 Domestic Retum Recelpt ) | 1025950241540

!

U.S. Postal Service.. -
CERTIFIED MAIL.. RECEIPT

{Domestic Maif Oniy; No Insurance Coverage Provided)
For dei'wry information visit our website at www.usps.com::
CFFICIAL USE
Postage | §
Cl‘.eniﬁedFee
HalumJFlacalpi Foe poﬁ:::m

{(Endorsemant Required)

Restricted Delivary Fee
(Endorsement Required)

Total Postage B Fees | $

|Banito |
Preston T. Robertson

7006 2760 0DO5 402k 0185

Y thassee, FL 32301

FS Fomm 3800, August 2006 See Beverss ton Inshuctions




Gibson, Victoria

From: Halpin, Mike
To: Gibson, Victoria
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2007 3:58 PM
Subject: Read: Florida Wildlife Federation Notification Request
Your message
To: Robinette. Rebecca; Goorland, Scott; Halpin, Mike; Koerner, Jeff; Linero, Alvaro; Adams, Patty
Cc: Vielhauer, Trina  ~
Subject: Florida Wildlife Federation Netification Request
Sent: 1/17/2007 3:54 PM

was read on 1/17/2007 3:58 PM.



Gibson, Victoria

From: Goorland, Scott
To: - Gibson, Victoria
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2007 4:05 PM
Subject: Read: Florida Wildlife Federation Netification Request
Your message
To: Robinette. Rebecca; Goorland, Scott; Halpin, Mike; Koerner, Jeff; Linero, Alvaro; Adams, Patty
Cc: Vielhauer, Trina
Subject: Florida Wildlife Federation Notification Request
Sent: 1/17/2007 3:54 PM

was read on 1/17/2007 4:05 PM,




Gibson, Victoria

From: Robinette. Rebecca
To: Gibson, Victoria
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2007 9:10 AM
Subject: Read: Florida Wildlife Federation Notification Request
Your message
To: Robinette. Rebecca; Goortand, Scott; Halpin, Mike; Koerner, Jeff; Linero, Alvaro; Adams, Patty
Cc: Vielhauer, Trina .
Subject: Florida Wildlife Federation Notification Request
Sent: 1/17/2007 3:54 PM

was read on 1/18/2007 9:10 AM.



Gibson, Victoria

From: Koerner, Jeff

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2007 3:30 PM

To: Gibson, Victoria

Subject: RE: Florida Wildlife Federation Notification Request

Jeff Koerner, BAR - Air Permitting North
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
850/921-9536

From: Gibson, Victoria

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2007 3:54 PM

To: Robinette. Rebecca; Goorfand, Scott; Halpin, Mike; Koerner, Jeff; Linero, Alvaro; Adams, Patty
Cc: Vielhauer, Trina

Subject: Florida Wildlife Federation Notification Request

<< File: Flerida Wildlife Federation Notification Letter pdf >>

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please send a "reply" message verifying receipt of the attached documents. This may be done by selecting "Reply” on the
menu bar of your e-mail software and then selecting "Send". We must receive verification of receipt and your reply wil
preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify receipt of the documents.

The document is in Adobe Portable Document Format {pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be downloaded for free at the
following internet site: http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep html.

The Bureau of Air Regulation is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other correspondence in lieu of hard
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

Victorta Gibson, Administrative Secretary for
Trina Vielhauer, Chief

Bureau of Air Regulation

Florida Department of Air Resource Management
victoria.gibson@dep.state. fl.us

850-921-9504 fax 850-921-8533




Gibson, Victoria

From: Linero, Alvaro
To: Gibson, Victoria
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2007 8:04 PM
Subject: Read: Florida Wildlife Federation Notification Reguest
Your message
To: Robinette, Rebecca; Goorland, Scott; Halpin, Mike; Koerner, Jeff; Linero, Alvaro; Adams, Patty
Cc: Viethauer, Trina
Subject; Florida Wildlife Federation Notification Request
Sent: 1/17/2007 3:54 PM

was read on 1/17/2007 8:04 PM.



Gibson, Victoria

From: Adams, Patty
To: Gibson, Victoria
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2007 4:35 PM
Subiject: Read: Florida Wildlife Federation Notification Request
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

was read on 1/17/2007 4:35 PM.




Gibson, Victoria

From: Vielhauer, Trina
To: Gibson, Victoria
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2007 4:.01 PM
Subject: Read: Florida Wildlife Federation Netification Request
Your message
To: Robinette. Rebecca; Goorland, Scott; Halpin, Mike; Koerner, Jeff; Linero, Alvarg; Adams, Patty
Cc: Vielhauer, Trina
Subject: Florida Wildlife Federation Notification Request
Sent; 1/17/2007 3:54 PM

was read on 1/17/2007 4:01 PM.



Manley K. Fuller, lIl, President . Phone: (850) 656-7113

2545 Blairstone Pines Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32301 Fax: (850) 942-4431

Post Office Box 6870, Tallahassee, FL 32314-6870 e-mail: wildfed@aol.com
website: www.flawildlife.crg

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
- N
January 9, 2007 RE:CE:PQV*ED
Trina Vielhauer, Bureau Chief JAN 19 2007
Division of Air Resource Management
2600 Blair Stone Road MS 5500 BUREAU OF A RECUN AT,
IR REGU ATION

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Re: Placement on Departmental Mailing List for All Notices of Agency Action Related to
Application for Title V Air Permits or NSR/PSD Construction Permits for Power Plants to
be Sited under the Power Plant Siting Act

Dear Ms. Vielhauer:

Pursuant to Section 120.60(3), Florida Statutes, please place the following person on the
departmental mailing list for all notices of agency action related to applications for Title V Air
Permits and New Source Review (NSR) and Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD)
permits for new power plants in the State of Florida that will be sited pursuant to the provisions
of the Florida Power Plant Siting Act:

Preston T. Robertson, Esq.
Florida Wildlife Federation
2545 Blairstone Pines Dr.
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Cordially,

?M’Lﬁq". Qm

Preston T. Robertson
Vice-President/General Counsel



BOZEMAN, MONTANA DENVER, COLORADC HONOQLULU, HAWALI
E A RT I I l ' S T I C} E INTERNATIONAL  JUNEAU.ALASKA OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA
SEATTLE. WASHINGTON  TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA WASHINGTON. D.C.

ENYIRONMENTAL LAW CLINIC AT STANFORD UNIVERSITY

RECEIVED

JAN 1) 2007

January 8, 2007 BUREAU OF AIR REGULATION
Trina Vielhauer, Bureau Chief VIA CERTIFIED MAIL  *
Division of Air Resource Management ’

2600 Blair Stone Road MS 5500

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Re:  Placement On Departmental Mailing List For All Notices Of Agency Action
Related To Application For Title V Air Permits Or NSR/PSD Construction
Permits For Power Plants To Be Sited Under the Power Plant Siting Act

Dear Ms. Vielhauer:

Pursuant to Chapter 120.60(3), Florida Statutes, please place the following persons
on the departmental mailing list for all notices of agency action related to applications for
Title V Air Permits and New Source Review (NSR) and Prevention of Significant Deterioration
(PSD) permits for new power plants in the State of Florida that will be sited pursuant to the
provisions of the Florida Power Plant Siting Act:

David G. Guest, Esq.

Earthjustice : ,
111 South Martin Luther King, Ir. Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
dguest(@earthjustice.org

Monica K. Reimer, Esq.

Earthjustice

111 South Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
mreimer(@earthjustice.org

Thank you for your prompt attention to this request.

Monica K. Reimer

MKR:hs

111 5. MARTIN LUTHER KING-]R. BLVD., TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
T: 850.681.0031 F: 850.681.0020 E: eajusfl@earthjustice.org W: www.earthjustice.org

10% NON WOOD FIBERS - 0% POST CONSUMER PAPER - PROCESSFD CHLORINE FREE
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Gibson, Victoria

From: _ Kristin.Henry@sierraclub.org

Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2007 5:08 PM

To: Gibson, Victoria

Subject: Reponse Letter to Notification Request from the Sierra Club

Return Receipt

Your Repcnse Letter to Notification Request from the Sierra Club
document:

was Kristin Henry/Sierraclub

received

by:

at: 01/02/2007 02:07:37 BM




